
 
 

Blackman Charter Township  
Downtown Development Authority (BDDA) 

Quarterly Board Meeting 
 

Wednesday, May 14, 2025 at 7:00 a.m. 
 

Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall 
1990 W. Parnall Rd., Jackson, MI 49201 

 
Agenda 

 
Call to Order By Chair 
 
Public Comment 

 
Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (Required by Tax Increment Financing P.A. 57)   

a. Goals and direction of BDDA for 2025 
b. Upcoming Projects   

 
*Approval of the Blackman DDA Special Board Meeting Minutes from April 11, 2025 
 
*Approval of the Blackman DDA Invoices and Budget Reports through April 30, 2025 
 
*Approval of the 2025 Budget Amendment 
 
Update regarding BDDA and County property – wetland delineation and property clean up 

 
New Business: To be determined 
 
Other Business 
 
Chairman and Board Comments 

Next BDDA Board Meeting: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 at 7:00 a.m.  

Adjourn  

 

*indicates attachment 

 



 



 
 

BDDA Special Board Meeting Minutes  
April 11, 2025, at 7:00 a.m. 

Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall 
 
 
Members Present (8): Mike Ambs, Don Hoadley, Pete Jancek, Jeff Kinney, Steve Shotwell, Kevin 
Ganton, Rebecca Stewart, and Greg Vogt.  
 
Members Absent (2): Dan Decker and Roger Auwers. 
 
Others Present: Jack Ripstra, Blackman Township Engineer; Jim Cole, JCDOT. 
 
Staff: Debbie Kelly, Keith Gillenwater, and Sara Owen, Accelerate Jackson County. 
 
Chairman Jancek called the meeting to order at 7:02 a.m. 
 
Public Comment:  
None. 
 
BDDA Meeting Minutes of February 12, 2025:  
Mr. Shotwell moved to approve the BDDA Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2024, as presented, with 
Mr. Kinney supporting. Unanimously approved. 
 
BDDA Invoices and Budget Reports through March 31, 2025: 
Mr. Shotwell moved to approve the BDDA invoices and budget reports through March 31, 2025, as 
presented, with Mr. Kinney supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 
Wayland Drive Storm Sewer Presentation - JCDOT 
Jim Cole provided background on the Wayland Drive project initiated in 2019. Covid significantly 
increased project costs, causing a 60% overrun. The final project cost was $236,456, up from the 
$133,000 estimate. Discussion ensued regarding the funding and broader community impact of the 
drainage improvements. Mr. Shotwell moved to pay invoice 1722 for the Jackson County Department of 
Transportation, with Mr. Kinney supporting. Unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 
Discuss and Consider Approval of Wetland Delineation Bids 
Mr. Ripsta introduced the wetland delineation bids; Tri Terra was the lowest bidder. The purpose of the 
wetland delineation bids was to begin the process of cleaning up the Airport and DDA properties for 
future development and marketing. Chairman Jancek moved to approve Tri Terra to conduct wetland 
delineation for a cost not to exceed $17,460, with Mr. Hoadley supporting. Unanimously approved by 
roll call vote. 
 
 



Discuss and Consider Approval of the O’Neill Drive Sidewalk Reconstruction Quote 
Jim Cole presented the O’Neill Drive sidewalk reconstruction project, which includes sidewalk 
relocation. This will improve turnability at O’Neill Dr. and Boardman Rd. Ms. Stewart moved to approve 
the O’Neill Dr Sidewalk Reconstruction quote for $28,559.26, with Mr. Kinney supporting. 
Unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 
Discuss and Consider Approval of the Bob McClain Drive Reconstruction Quote 
Jack Ripstra introduced the Bob McClain Drive mill and fill project. Mr. Cole recommended the two 
course mill and fill, because it provides better long-term value. Chairman Jancek moved to approve the 
Bob McClain Dr. Mill and Fill for a cost not to exceed $62,373.53, with Mr. Shotwell supporting. 
Unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 
Chairman and Board Comments/Updates:  
Mr. Shotwell noted that the County Commissioners moved forward with an Airport Maintenance school 
at Jackson County Airport. Mr. Cole stated that JCDOT hopes to have the Blackman roads done by July.  
 
Next Meeting: 
The next Blackman Charter Township DDA Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 14, 2025, 
at 7:00 a.m. at the Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 a.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted by Sara Owen, Accelerate Jackson County.   
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Pete Jancek, BDDA Chairman and Township Supervisor  
Confirming approval of these BDDA Meeting Minutes on _____________________.   



Invoices for the May 2025 Meeting

Vendor Description Amount

Consumers Energy 2000 Bondsteel 28.69$             
Huntington Bank Bond Admin Fee 250.00$          
Nannette Sponsler Accounting Svcs 562.50$          
Ripstra Professional Services 393.50$          

-$                 

1,234.69$       













REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 1/1Page: 05/06/2025 08:26 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2025

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/25

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2025

NORM (ABNORM)
2025

AMENDED BUDGET

2025
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

0.00 (11,965.64)0.00 0.00 (11,965.64)(11,965.64)TAX TRIBUNAL/REFUNDS ORDERED248-000-414.000
60.95 203,861.91 7,668.94 318,138.09 522,000.00 522,000.00 DDA PROPERTY TAXES248-000-440.000
0.00 29,510.95 0.00 0.00 29,510.95 29,510.95 FEDERAL GOV'T INTEREST CREDIT248-000-525.200
0.00 31,212.00 0.00 0.00 31,212.00 31,212.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT248-000-573.000
26.20 1,919.59 0.00 681.41 2,601.00 2,601.00 INVESTMENT/INTEREST248-000-665.000
0.00 3,121.20 0.00 0.00 3,121.20 3,121.20 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE248-000-672.000

55.30 257,660.01 7,668.94 318,819.50 576,479.51 576,479.51 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

55.30 257,660.01 7,668.94 318,819.50 576,479.51 576,479.51 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

19.99 42,404.75 10,595.25 10,595.25 53,000.00 53,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES248-728-801.000
0.00 140.00 0.00 0.00 140.00 140.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING248-728-900.000
52.09 4,790.65 168.69 5,209.35 10,000.00 10,000.00 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE248-728-934.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE248-728-955.000

24.93 47,585.40 10,763.94 15,804.60 63,390.00 63,390.00 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
259.85 (164,642.85)267,642.85 267,642.85 103,000.00 103,000.00 CONSTRUCTION COSTS248-901-970.000

259.85 (164,642.85)267,642.85 267,642.85 103,000.00 103,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

Dept 906 - BOND PAYMENTS
97.98 16,500.00 800,000.00 800,000.00 816,500.00 816,500.00 BOND PAYMENTS PRINCIPAL248-906-991.000
100.00 0.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 BOND PAYMENT INTEREST248-906-993.000

98.03 16,500.00 823,000.00 823,000.00 839,500.00 839,500.00 Total Dept 906 - BOND PAYMENTS

110.00 (100,557.45)1,101,406.79 1,106,447.45 1,005,890.00 1,005,890.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

183.42 358,217.46 (1,093,737.85)(787,627.95)(429,410.49)(429,410.49)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

110.00 (100,557.45)1,101,406.79 1,106,447.45 1,005,890.00 1,005,890.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
55.30 257,660.01 7,668.94 318,819.50 576,479.51 576,479.51 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



Fune 248  

Date Description Receipts Disbursements Check # Balance
12/31/2024 1,405,822.42     

1/6/2025 Accounts Payable 28.69                 1353 1,405,793.73      
1/22/2025 Accounts Payable 995.00               1354 1,404,798.73     
1/29/2025 Check order fee 107.95               1,404,690.78     
1/31/2025 Interest 357.10               -                     1,405,047.88     
2/4/2025 Accounts Payable 28.28                 1355 1,405,019.60     

2/11/2025 Accounts Payable 2,080.10            1356 1,402,939.50     
2/28/2025 Interest 358.17               1,403,297.67     
3/11/2025 Accounts Payable 28.69                 1357 1,403,268.98     
3/18/2025 Accounts Payable 3,155.00            1358 1,400,113.98     
3/20/2025 DDA Winter 2024 Dist 309,198.62        1,709,312.60     
3/21/2025 DDA Summer 2024 Dist 1,270.53            1,710,583.13     
3/30/2025 Interest 323.24               1,710,906.37     
4/3/2025 Accounts Payable 28.69                 1359 1,710,877.68     
4/7/2025 Accounts Payable 833,595.25        1360 877,282.43        

4/16/2025 2024 DDA PP Adjustment 776.38               878,058.81        
4/21/2025 2024 County Delq Settlement 4,580.22            -                     882,639.03        
4/22/2025 Accounts Payable 267,782.85        1361 614,856.18        
4/22/2025 2024 Delq PP 2,312.34            617,168.52        
4/30/2025 Interest 617,168.52        
5/5/2025 Billboard Rent 05/01/25-04/30/26 3,000.00            620,168.52        

620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        
620,168.52        

DDA Administrative Fund
2025




	BDDA Meeting Agenda for May 14 2025
	BDDA Minutes Special Meeting 4.11.25
	DDA Invoice List
	Sheet1

	Invoices to be Paid
	Rev & Exp 04.30.2025
	248 DDA Admin Fund 2025
	DDA Admin

	Budget Amendment

